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January 9, 2013

Mr. John Nicholson

Health Physicist -
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission O 6 - O O "Z I 7 O 6
Region 1

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety O 3 00 3 7 S 17’-

2100 Renaissance Boulevard
King of Prussia, PA 19406

SUBJECT: FINAL REPORT—CONFIRMATORY SURVEY RESULTS FOR THE
ABB COMBUSTION ENGINEERING SITE,
WINDSOR, CONNECTICUT

(DCN 5158-SR-02-0) L _—l
(DOCKET NO. 030-03754; RFTA NO. 12-003)
Dear Mr. Nicholson:

Oak Ridge Associated Universities (ORAU), operating under the Oak Ridge Institute for Science
and Education (ORISE) contract, petformed confirmatory radiological survey activities on portions
of the ABB Combustion Engineering Site (ABB) in Windsor, Connecticut during the periods of
October 24 through 27, 2011 and April 30 to May 3, 2012. These survey activities were requested
and approved by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC). Enclosed is the final report that
summarizes ORAU’s survey procedutres and provides the results of the ORAU radiological survey
activities. The surveys ncluded gamma surface scans, gamma direct measurements, and soil
sampling. Comments on the draft report, which was submitted on November 14, 2012, have been
incorporated into this final report.

If you have any questions, please direct them to me at the information listed below, Erika Bailey at
865.576.6659, or Tim Vitkus at 865.576.5073.
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of yoapplication dated

/ - 0 ? - /\3 , and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an administrative review has been performed.

There were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a

technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additional information.

|:| Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. '

NRC FORM 532 (RI) Sincerely,
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader




